GNI’{ED NATIONS
F=CONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Distr.
GENERAL

A ENGLISH
Original;

-t
yinm AT
IR PO QU

5(1‘1{‘; 2 3 .\L“’)h
tho

% E/CN.6/SR.223
3 25 June 1956

1
!
1
)

i

!

ENGLISH and

FRENCH

UitiSA COLLECTION
COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN
Tenth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND TWENTY-THIRD MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 23 March 1956, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS:

1. Economic opportunities for women (item 7 of
the agenda) (E/CN.6/L.200) (continued)

(d) Report on cottage industries and handicrafts
(E/CN.6/282, E/CN.6/L.199)

(£) Working women, including working mothers, with
family responsibilities, and means for the
improvement of their position

{a) Preliminary memorandum concerning a survey of

publications available on the occupational
outlook for women in the fields of health,
social welfare, engineering and architecture

- (E/CN.6/L.189)

2. Order of business.

Pages



£/CN,6/SR.223

page 2
Present: .
Chairman: Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden)
Members:

Mrs. CORREA MORAIES de APARICIO
Miss GIBSON

Mrs, CISEIET

Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Mrs. CHU

Miss MANAS

Miss BERNARDINO
Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX
Miss ROESAD
Mrs., BEN-ZVI
Mrs., DEMBINSKA
Mr. GIRON

Mrs., SPIRIDONOVA
Dame Iucile SAYERS

Mrs, HAHN
Mrs. SANCHEZ de URDANETA
Mrs. MITROVIG

Argentina
Australia
Belgium

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic

China

Cuba

Dominican Republic
France

Indonesia

Israel

Poland

Sweden

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United States of Amecrica
Venezuela

Yugoslavia

Observers for Governments of States Members of the United Nations:

Mr. STOYANOV
Mr. STRNAD
Miss CORCOS

Representatives of specialized acecncies:

International Labour Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Culbtural
Organization

World Health Organization

Bulgaria
Czechoslovakia
Italy

Mrs. FIGUEROA

Miss SAIAS
Miss HOWELL

Representative of an inter-govermmental organization:

Inter-American Commission of Women

Miss IUTZ



&/CN,6/SR,223
page 3

Representatives of non-povernmental orgenizations:

Category A

International Confederation of Free
Trade Unions

International Federation of Christian
Trade Unions

World Federation of Trade Unions

World Federation of United Nations
Associations

Category B

Catholic International Union for
Social Service

International Council of Women

International Federation "Amies de
la Jeune Fille"

International Fedcration of Business
and Professional Women

International Federation of University
Women

International Federation of Women
Iawyers

International Icague for tho Rights
of Man

International Union for Child Welfare

Liaison Committee of Women's
International Organizations

Women's International League for Poace
and Freedon

World Movement of Mothers

World Union of Catholic Women's
Organizations

World'!s Women'!s Christian Temperance
Union

World Young Women's Christian Association
Young Christian Workers

Mrs. AKESNDAHL

Miss NAGEIS
Mrs, SCHMIDT

Mr., DRINKWATER
Mrs. NOCE

Mrs., KRETSCHMER
Mrs. TROUPIIY

Miss BOSMANS
Migs HERTOGHE
Miss de ROMER

Mrs., CARTER
Miss van EEGHEN

Mrs., WOOD
Mrs. FINIDORI

Mrs, FIECHTER
Miss ROBB

Lady CHATTERJEE
Miss MANFREDINI .

Mrs, WOLLE-EGENOLF

Mrs, SMALL

Mrs., de CAZOTTE
Miss van EEGHEN
Mrs. PRINCE
Mrs, WIBLE

Mrs. BAER

Miss DHELLEMMES

Miss ARNOULD
Miss de ROMER

Mrs. CHATX~CONSTANTIN

Miss ARNOLD
Miss PRZZULLO



£/CN,6/SR.223
page 4 :

Representatives of non-governmental organizations (continued)

Register
Open Door International . Mrs. BAER
St. Joan's International Social and Migs CHALLONER
Political Alliance
Secretariat:
Mrs. Tenison-Woods Representative of the-

Secretary-General
Mrs. Grinberg-Vinaver Secretary to the Commission



E/CN.6/SR,223
- page 5

1.. ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES FOR WOMEN (item 7 of the agenda) (E/CN.6/L.200)
(continued)
(d) Report on cottage industries and handicrafts (E/CN.6/282, &/CN.6/L.199)

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to consider the draft resolution
on opportunities for women in handicrafts and cottage industries (E/CN,.6/L.199)
submitted by thc delegations of Pakistan and the United States of America.

Mrs. NOCE (World Federation of Trade Unions), speaking at the
invitation of the CHAIRMAN, emphasized the difference between handicrafts and
cottage industries, The craftsman was an independent worker, selling to his
clients, either directly or through co-operative societies; products gcnerally
of an artistic nature, sometimes based on folklore, The cottage industry
worker worked for a contrac¢tor; and never marketed his products himself.

It was a common practice for men to work in handicrafts, but cottage
industries were as a rule confined to womon, so that the Commission on the
Status of Women was more concerned with the latter, Womeﬂ employedlin cottage
industries generally worked under very bad conditions, They werc the victims
of what used to be called "sweated labour', and werc paid at rates scandalously
far below the rates paid in factories. In many instances, a woman had to work
fourteen to sixteen hours a day to make a living, and often had to enlist the
help of her children of school age., The cottage industry worker was not
~ entitled to any social security benefits. Hence the Cormission must take‘gotion
against such exploitation, and the Intornational Labour Organization.must make
appropriate recommendations to put a stop to it. It was important that women
working at home should be paid normal wages, and that their employers should
make the regular social security contributions, )

Mrs, NOVIKOVA (Byclorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that
parts of the Russian text of the draft rcsolution were not at all clear.

She wondored what was meamt by organizing handicraft and cottage industrics
broducts "on a sound basis".

Mrs, SPIRIDONOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) also found
the Russian text of the draft resolution difficult to follow; in particular
the reforences to "community production centres", and "safeguards against

industrial homework",



E/CN.6/SR.223
page 6

Mrs. HAHN (United States of America) said that in referring to
"safeguards against industrial homework"™ the authors of the draft resolution had
in mind preventing "the farming out of production to home workers in backward
conditions”. '

- Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) proposed the following amended wording for
operative paragraph 2 of draft resolution E/CN.6/L.199:

"2, Requests the ILO in its further reports on this subject to give
special attention to methods found useful for the proper organization

of handicraft and cottage industry production and so to avert the evils
of industrial homework".

One advantage of the new wording was, she said; that it met the corments of the
representative of the World Federation of Trade Unions, '

Mrs, CISELET (Belgium) seconded the proposal.

Dame Lucilc SAYERS (United Kingdom) suggested that the last phrase
in the last paragraph of the resolution should rcad: "and thus avoid the evils
of industrial homework'. '

Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX (France) and Mrs. CISELET (Belgium) pointed out that
the wording of the third paragraph of the preamble of the draft resolution ought
also to be amended, and proposed the replacement of the words "in order to
provide adequate safeguards against industrial homework" by the words "in order
to prevent the abuses which may result from homcwork', That wording would have
the advantage of condemning, not homework as such, but the abuses resulting
fron it.

Mrs. CISELET (Belgium) also proposed; in operative paragraph 1, the
roplaccment of thce words "give further consideration to" by thc words "oxaminc
thoroughly".

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) sﬁpportod that amendment. She also wondered
why the draftsmen of the resolution had limitcd the application of the first
paragraph of the prcamble to "countries with an agricultural cconomy". Homework,
she said, was a source of income in industrialized countries as well,

Mrs. HAHN (Unitcd States of America) said that it had not been the
intention of thc authors to restrict the scope of the resolution to agricultural
countrics. She therefore proposcd adding the word "particularly' beforc the

phrase "in countries with an agricultural cconomy" in the first paragraph of tho
prcamblc,



B/CN.6/SR.223
page 7

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) accepted the United States representative's
amendment.,

Mrs. FIGUEROA (International Labour Organisation) seid that she was
not quitc clear as to what the authors of the draft resolution had in mind,
There were some points on which the various texts of the draft resolution did

not appear to agree: '"comerciaslizacidn'" in the Spanish text, for instance, was

not quite the same as "marketing" in tho Enélish text, Similarly, she failed to
see why cottage industries were described in the Spanish text as "industries

domésticas independientes!,

Regarding the propoéal to substitute the words "for the proper organization
of" for the words "to organize on a sound basis", shc doubted whether the
amended text would carry all the desired implications,

If amended on the lines proposed by the French and Belgian represéntative,
the text mighf give the falsec impression that the sole object of the draft
resolution was to provide safeguards against the evils of industrial homework.
That, to be surc, was one aim, but not the only one.

On the proposal oi the CHAIRIMAN, supported by Miss BERNARDINO
(Dominican Republic),
it was agreed to rcfer the draft resolution an@ the amendments proposed to

ot

it to the Resolutions Cormittce.
(f) Working women, including working mothers, with family responsibilities, .and
moans for the improvement of their position.

Mrs., HAHN (United States of America) said that her delegation welcomed
the decision to study the question of working women with family responsibilities.
The study should be designed not only to aséist wormen in their dual role but
also to draw aétontion to the value of the work they performed and the
responsible place they held in the economy.

The question'pad many aspects. Anong those which the Commission might
study werec the following: the responsibility of women for supporting membors
of their family; welfare facilities and services available to them as employoeé
and as citizens; and the benefits to which they were entitled through insurance
schemes;, dolloctive bargaining and other means of promoting the general wglfaro.
The Cormission might wish to ask the International Iabour Organisation to

provido a briof analysis of those points which it had already considereda



1/ Cli,6/5R 223
page 8

That Organisation had made a preliminary survey of the queétion in 1948, and at
its thirty-eighth session the International Labour Conference had adoptcd a
resolutionl) concerning the employment of women having depcndent young children,
in which it noted that such employment was tending to increasc and expfessed the
desire that thé United Nations and the specialized agencics pursue a concerted
policy on the quostion,

Mrs. DEMBINSKA (Poland) hoped that the sub~item would appear
regularly on the Commission's agcnda.

With few exceptions, women had at all timcs performed a largo'amount of
non-remunerative work at home., Now, however, women with family
responsibilities working outside the home, were adding to the wcalth of
socicty, and they should Se accorded better treatment. The problem was how to
combine outside work with maternal and housekeeping rcsponsibilities and with
the joint responsibilities of parents for bringing up their children.

The working woman with family responsibilities could bc assisted in a
variety of ways. Her health could be safeguarded by such mcasurcs as paid
leave during pregnancy and nursing periods, The length of such leave varicd,
being in some countries as much as fourteen weeks., In any event, it should
never bc less than four wecks and must be leave on full pay, The practice in
pro-war Poland of allowing pregnant working women four wecks leave on half-pay
only had defeatcd its own object,

Nursing mothers must be allowed timc off cach day in which to feed thoir
babiecs., No woman must lose her job during pregnancy and nursing periods.
Temporary lcave of absence, without loss of pay, should also bc grentcd to
wonen with very young sick children. Othoer mcasurcs included the provision of
medical facilities, milk centres and schools for inexpcricnced mothers, To
enable mothers to work without anxicty about their children, creches;
kindergartens and nurscry schools must bec provided, together with clubs and
spccial school facilities, such as mid~day mcals for older childrcn.

Although parents should not be relicved of their responsi?ility for
bringing up their children, working mothcrs could be helped by institutions and
centres, Courses and lectures could be organizced by schools so that such tine

as working mothers could spend with their children would be put to the best

1., Sce: ILO Official Bulletin, Vol ,XXXVIII, 1955, No.3, Rcsolution No.III.



£/CN.6/SR.223
page 9

account. Society could also help the working mother by eliminating those books,
films and television programmas liksly to have a bad influence on the young,
For instance, admission to performances designed for adults could be prohibited.

To relicve working mothers of their purely domestic responsibilities,
special rostaurants, canteens and othcr centralized facilities, should be
organized, possibly on a co-operative basis. Finally, faeilities should be
providod to train children in keeping the home in order., Effective action on
such lines would solve the problem of the excessive burden borns by working
women with family responsibilities.

Her delogation considered that it would be most useful to have an oxehangs
of views betwoon those countrics where suc_h neasures had not yot beeﬁ 1ntroduced,
or were not working properlys; and those where the position was nore satisfactory.

Her delegation would bo éubmitting a draft resolution on the 'subject.

Miss GIBSON (4ustralia), roferring to the Polish rcpresentative’s
remarks about the deletorious sffects of certain films, said that the Cormission
might be intcrested to know that in her Statc mombers of a women's voluntary
organization watched films in their spare time to report on thoir suitability
for childrcn, Their recommendations wero published weckly in one of tho main
newspapors, and nembers of the organization worc sometines approaclied
individually by parents for further comments. That was an exampic _of tho way
in which women could do uscful voluntary work.

Miss NAGELS (International Federation of Christian Trade Unions),
speaking.at the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, said her Federation wos warnmly in
favour of the United Statos proposal to invite the Commission to study the
situation of women with family responsibilitios and of mothers havi‘hg chargo of
children, Too 1little was known about the situation of thosc classes of working
wonen., Docunient E/CN.6/280, hoﬁovor, gave an outlino of the form it took in
cortain countries. The Federation thought that a statoment of tho roal
rosponsibilitios' of married or single working womon would be valuable, for it
would help towards a just and fair detormination of wages. The spocial problems
of working worion would only be solved by applying the principle of equal pay for
equal work, When that prineiple was put into practice, a new phase would
doubtless be reached: the ecstablishment of effective cQuality between men and

women despite their natural inequalities.



2/CH.6/SR.223
page 10

Iody Gladys CHATTLRTZ: (International Federation of Women Lawyers),
spoaking at the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, said that it was of paramount
importance to women if they werc to lcad a full and uscful life, that the
burden of femily rcsponsibilitics should not be unduly oncrous nor prevent them
from enjoying their full rights as citizens., Much timo, thougsht and wisdom
would be nceded to elucidate the issues involvod,

In considering what measures could bo taken to attain tho Cormission's
objoctive in that respect it would be possible to draw upon the oxpericnce of
various countries as well as tho help of the International Labour Organisation
which had dono so much already by drawing up in 1937 a "charter for worion"
calling for full political and civil rights, access to employment;.oducation,
protoction against harmful employment, and during riaternity. That Charter had
later beon supplemonted by Convention No. 100, as well as by what had come to
be known as tho "Young Workers' Charter".

It now remained to ascertain whether the bonefits would accrue only to
working womon, gainfully omployed, with Tamily rosponsibilitics or whothor the
child would also come within its scope, as the Chairman hod originally
sugrzested, An improvomont in conditions for somc would bring about iriprovenent.
for all, but reliable statistics could only be gathered for thoso in the
category of tho "gainfully employcd".

Tho Cormission could rely upon tho ILO for statistical and othor matoricl
and in its turn could heclp to further the objcctives of the Intornational
Labour Organisation by pressing Monber Govermments to ratify its conventions
and rocormendetions, and by bringing to the notice of governmonts the groat
benofits of tho technical assistanco programmc, Mutatis mutandis the Cormission
could also count on the support of the World Health Organization (WHO) and the
Unitod Nations Educational, Sciontific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO).

The Commission would doubtless trko heed of tho Fronch :c‘oPI‘Cs‘31"""’-1"“0'S
warning against any appearance of favouring tho opinion that the concopts of
profossional duty and family responsibilitics woro inconpatiblo, It was
essontial to make suro thet ccrtain of the Commission's achicvencnts, won aftor
years of offort, should not bo challenged afresh.

Another consideration to be borne in mind wae that mentioned. by tho
reprosentative of the International Labour Organisation, that, so long as Womch



i/CN.6/SR,.223
page 11

had dutics over and above thosc inposed by their jobs, their éfforts to scecure
equal pay right well be frustrabed.

She would acquaint her Federation with the various poinbs brought up so
that it might brief its reprecsentatives with a clecarer understanding of the
problem in prcparation for futurc discussions as to the best method of
attaining the desired goal.

Miss DHELIEMMES (World Movement of Mothers), speaking at the
invitation of the CHAIRMAN, oxpressed her Movement's satisfaction at the
inclusion of item 7 (f) in the agenda., The concept of "work" was usually taken
to mean only pald activity., Many occupations, however, wore extremely useful
even though unpaid; +*hey should thereforec be regardced as work, to be rated at
- 1ts true worth and room should be made for it in the conditions of'ecohqm;c and
social life. Those occupations included the school work of young pérsons, and
many other kinds of educative, culbural and co-operative activities, such pre-
erinently as a mother's work in the family and socicty, EHer Mpvement asked the
Commission to survey all the activities of women in every walk of‘life, in every
position, and in every couniry, and to have regard both to their paid
professional work and their activisies in discharge of their +‘amily
responsibilities. The proper means of improving the living conditions of wamen,
and cspceially of mothers, wculd only be found after a complete preliminary
study of thosc conditions had boen made and their rosponsibilities had been
listed in order of importanze. FHor Movemcns desired to rc-state before the
Cormission the right of cvory woman to professional worke Professional life
must be scudicd in all its aspocts so that woman’s personality and her economic
contribution could both be given their truc valuc.

Her Movement was conccwnod 40 draw ths Ccarmission's attention to the
following points: <firstly to the importance of further study of standards of
value of women's professional work. so that the priuciple of equal pay for
equal work might be justly applied; sccondlys, to the need to scck ways of
adapting cortain forms of work to the femole constisution so that womon might
work at a rate and in a manner somewhat diffcrent Trom those of mon but not be
placed thereby in an inferior position; thirdly, 1o the value to young
professional women of cxtra professional, family and demostic training during

working hours.



E/CN.6/SR.223
page 12

Mothers! work in the home derived special importance from its long hours
and from its human, economic and social value. In many ways mothers were
irreplaceable; and they worked a very long day. French statistics, for
instance, showed that the work which women did in their homes and for their
families occupied more hours a day than did that of any professional occupation,
either of men or of women, in industry, trade, agriculture, handierafts, or the
liberal professions. Much would have to be done to protect mothers from over-
work in their own homes. Moreover, the economic value of a mothert!s domestic
work was too often underestimated. The value of a mother!s activity in family
and social life could be measured simply by the great expense of éngaging
servants to replace her, and the costly consequences of her inability to look
after her children. As the purchaser and user of a large share of the world's
produce, she was an extremely important factor in determining the pattern of
trade and production.

The Commission ought to study further, and constrain public opinion and
the authorities to admit, the :important and irreplaceable contribution which
mothers made to the stability of the family, to children?s health and education,
and to economic, social and civic life. The conditions under which mothers
fulfilled that duty must be‘studied, so that production might be directed
towards improving their conditions of life and work and developing services to
relieve them of the most arduous of their family burdens. All girls must
receive a professional and technical training befitting their future responsi-
bilities. Economic and social conditions must be so shaped as to enable
mothers to discharge their duty to their homes.,

Mrs. CISELET (Belgium), referring to the Polish representative's
speech, spoke of Belgian law on the showing of films. It had been proved that
some films might have a bad mental effect on the young. The Belgian Government
had therefore set up boards of control to examine films, which had to be sub-
mitted to them before exhibition., When a board considered a film dangerous to
the young, it forbade its exhibition to children under sixteen. A Bill now
under consideration would forbid the display of certain films to children under
eighteen.

Mrs. CORREA MORALES de APARICIO (Argentina) said that as she had not

prepared a comprehensive statement on the very important item under discussion,



E/CN.6/SR.223
page 13

she would confine herself to informing the Commission first that in Argentina
there waeg a special committee for selecting those films to which children under
16 years of age could be admitted; secondly, that a bill for the protection of
mothers was under consideration and the possibility of their being granted
benefits from a state compensation fund was being studied. In the meantime
kindergartens were being opened and special rest-rooms for pregnant women were
being provided by industrial firms. Once the bill had reached a more mature
stage she would transmit the relevant information to interested international
organizations,

Further discugsion on item 7 (f) was deferred until the next meeting.

(a) Preliminary memorandum concerning a survey of publications available
on the occupational outlook for women in the fields of health, soeial
welfare, engineering and architecture (E/CN.6/L.189)

Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER, Secretary to the Commission, introducing item
7 (a), said that in conformity with the Commission's request at the ninthr .
sessionl), the Secreotariat had pfepared a "preliminary memorandum on the
desirability of undertaking a survey of publications already aveilable on the
occupational outlook for women in the fields of health, of soecial welfare, as
well as in the professions recently opened to women, such as engineering and
architecture", also indicatihg which specialized agencies and other organiza=
tions should be invited to co—opefate. The memorandum had been circulated in
document E/CN.6/L.189 and given limited distribution because the Secretariat
was aware that the information presenied was far from complete, It had been
found very difficult to determine whether a full study was either pdssible or

even desirable.

A sample list of publications from é limited number of countries had been
provided in the annex. For health and social welfare they had been found to
be numerous but there was little on engineering and architecturse, The comments
of the ILO, WHO and UNESCO were to be found in secction 4 of the memorandum.

Miss ROBB (International Federation of University Women), speaking
at the invitation of the CHATRMAN, said that following the Commission's request
at its previous session, her Federation had obtained information from its
Associations in the United States, Belgium, the United Kingdom, France, Germany,
Ireland, the Netherlands, Norway and the Philippines, a summary of which had

1 see: E/2727, para. 167. II. 3. a)



E/CN.6/SR.223
page 14

been submitted in document E/CN.6/NGO/36. Since that paper had been written,
further interesting material had come in from the associations of university
women in the Philippines and Norway, which reinforced the general conclusions
already reached. The information had been supplied in reply to the following
questions: were women entering the professions of engineering and architecture
in relatively large numbers? what training was required? whet correlation
was there between employment opportunities and the number cf students studying
for those professions? and, finally, what publications existed bearing on the
outlook for women in those professions?

Although the information obtained was tentative and the figures approxi-
mate, four points emerged clearly. First, in nearly all the countries covered,
women héd had for at least thirty years full ahd equal access to training for
and entrance to those two profegsions. Secondly, both professions neverthe-
less remained essentially pioneer ones since the numher of women training for
or practising in them remained exceedingly_small. Thirdly, while more women
had entered those two professions, the rate of increase had been far from
spectacular, and in some cases the numbers had remained stationary for several
years. Finally, it was clear that in nearly all the countries concerned the
demand for architects and cngineers was very great, although in some instances
not quite as marked as during the imme@iate post-war ysars.

It remained to find an explanation of why women were being slow in taking
adventage of the equal opportunities offered to them, when they were entering
other highly skilled professions in increasing numbers. ..One of the reasons
was that the training required was of a high standard and lasped for at least
five years, yet it was not lbnger than that for other professions which women
had joined in far greater numbers. Another reason was the persistent idea in
many communities that engineering and architecture were not suitable professions
for women. Finally, there was some confusion in the public mind as to the
demands made on physical strength by engineering:

In view of the high demand for womecn in those two professions and their
relatively small response to that demand, expert vocational guidance was
obviously needed, beginning at the secondary school level.

In the less economically developed countries, women might join those two

professions in greater numbers and more rapidly. The technical assisteance



E/CN.6/SR.223
page 15

programme might be expected to reveal and to generate an even greater need for
architects and engineers throughout the world, as well as itself providing
opportunities for them.
TFurther discussion of item 7 (a) was deferred until the following meebing.
The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to consider the joint draft
resolution (E/CN.6/L.200) submitted by the delegations of France, Indonesia,
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and Yugoslavia.
Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) pointed out that the draft resolution
emphasized a previous resolution of the Economic and Social Council
(587 P III (XX)), and was intended by those delegations to express the great
importance which they attached to the subject.

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) said it was important to ascertain from

governments the measures they had taken in pursuance of the Council'!s resolu~
tion 587 F III (XX). She believed the joint dra®t resolution would command
unanimous support.

Mrs. SPIRIDONOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that she
had no further comments on the important subject dealt with in the joint draft
resolution which she hoped would be generally acceptable.

Mrs. MITROVIC (Yugoslavia) said thet enough time had elapsed since
the adoption of resolution 587 F IIT (XX) to ask govermments what legislative
and other measures they had taken to remove economic discrimination against
women, one of the most important problems tefore the Commission.

Mrs, CISELET (Belgium) underssood the draft resolution to apply to
all cases of discrimination which might affec’ women, married or unmarried, in
thelr economic activities. In some countriss womsn were obliged to resign
their posts on marriage. That practice could not be tolerated, either in
public or in private employment. The draft resolution ought therefore to be
interpreted quite generally; and ghe asked for the asswrance of the sponsors
that such was their intention.

Mrs, NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) considered it
desirable and consisben’ with the Commission'!s previous action to remind govern-
ments of the urgent need to implement resolution 587 F III (XX). She therefore
fully supported the drait resolution.



E/CN.6/SR.223
page 16

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) replicd in he affirmative to the Belgian
representative’s question. The object of the draft resolution was to remove
all forms of economic discrimination against women. _

Mrs. HAHN (United States of America) asked that further consideration
of the draft resolution be deferred until the following meeting.

It was so agreed.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that, in the meantime, the draft resolution
should also be submitted to the Resolutiong Committee for consideration.
It was so agreed.
2. ORDER OF BUSINESS

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the consideration of sub-item (e) had been
postponed until later in the session because the joint report on opportunities
for girls in vocational and technical education by UNESCO and the ILO (E/CN.6/280)
was not available in all working languages., It was still not available in
French and she had no information as to the date at which the French text would
arrive. Under these circumstunces, and unless the Commission, and in particular
delegates working in French, felt that they were prepered to take part in the
discussion without having the documentation in their language, she would suggest
the postponement of consideration of sub-item (e) until the next session. She
would also remini the Commission of the fact that the draft of the report in
fnglish had only reached the UN Secretariat on 30 January 1956.

Mrs. CISELET (Belgium) considered that the item should be postponed
until the next session.

Mrs. LEFAUCHAUX (France) did not wish it to be said that the absence
of a French text was the only obstacle preventing the discussion of that
important subject at the present session. It seemed that the Commission
already had a heavy enough prograrme of work before it for the remainder of the
session to warrant deferment of item 7 (e) as suggested by the Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN stated that, in view of the size of the report and of the

importance of the subject, it seemed preferable to defer its consideration until
the eleventh session.

It was so_agreed.

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m.





